Keenan, Gina N - DNR

From: Brian Bailey <BBailey@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Keenan, Gina N - DNR

Subject: 02-42-525072 Bandbox Cleaners Tomah - Approval CO #5

Good Morning Gina,
| reviewing the Approval of Change Order #5 for Band Box Cleaners and Laundry, Inc., Tomah, WI and noticed a

discrepancy in the DERF spreadsheet. The laboratory costs for VOC air analysis ($1976.00) did not get added into the
approval. Can you issue a variance to the approval for the air analysis? Or how should we proceed?

Thank you,
Brian 1. Badley

Brian J. Bailey - Environmental Scientist

Brian Bailey
Environmental Scientist

Bbailey@RElengineering.com
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